MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	July	20	18	
E150183 Courtho								
Somers	et, KY							
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular o	alled meeting	at 10:00 am oi	n Tuesday,		
July 24,	2018 with Judge	Steve Ke	lley presidi	ng. The follow	wing magistrate	s were		
present:								
							_	
	Wils	son Whe	eeldon M	laxey Strun	ık			
 (1) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	Ison and se	econded by M	agistrate Whee	ldon to		
	the minutes from							
				<u> </u>				
(2) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Wi	lson and se	econded by M	agistrate Strunl	k to appoin	t	
Ron Pfa	of (currently servi	ng), Seth A	Atwell (3 ye	ar term) and	Brook Ping (4 y	ear term)		
to the S	omerset Pulaski	County Ec	conomic De	velopment Au	uthority Board.	Motion		
 carried.								
 	ion made by Mag							
	Steve Davis to a	4 year ter	m on the W	/estern Pulas	ki Water Distric	t Board.		
 Motion	carried.						+	
(4) Mot	ion made by Mag	nistrate Ma	exev and se	econded by M	agistrate Wilson	n to	+	
	e for bridge work							
	Motion carried.							
						-117		
(5) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Ma	exey and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to donate		
an empt	y room in the cou	urthouse to	Arms Of I	Hope Program	n. This is a non	-profit		
program	n. The program v	will be resp	onsible for	phone, interr	net, copies, etc.	Motion		
 carried.								
 ` ' 	ion made by Mag					Ison to		_
	a 2010 Chevrolet			ne vin number	of			
1GNZKI	_EG6AR271089.	Motion ca	arried.					
(7) N/a+	ion made by Mas	victroto \\/:	leon and as	scandad by M	agistrata Mhaa	Idon to		
	ion made by Mag				agistrate vvnee	idon to		
accept t	he road work req	ucsi. IVIUl	ion camed.	1				
(8) Moti	ion made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	agistrate Maxe	/ to		
	e 3000 ton of var				agionalo manoj	,		
Paronas		.545 10010.					+	

воок	21	PAGE	179
DOOK	~ I	1 / (OL	175

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	
j —			

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	July	20	18	
E1501	831LD							
(9) Mo	otion made by Ma	aistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded b	v Magistrate St	runk to		
	se 400 ton of blac				,		+	
		-						
(10) M	lotion made by M	agistrate S	Strunk and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Wilso	on to		
	the fund transfer				3			
<u> </u>								
(11) N	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate N	Maxey to		
to turn	over a forfeiture	vehicle to [Danny Yan	ders for the co	ost of towing an	d storage.		
Motion	carried.							
(12) N	lotion made by M	agistrate S	Strunk and	seconded by I	Magistrate Wilso	on to move		
the nex	xt court meeting to	o August 1	3, 2018. N	lotion carried.				
(13) N	lotion made by M	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Strui	nk to		
adjouri	n the meeting. Me	otion carrie	ed.					
								=11-1
	cussion on a new		se for the r	oad departme	ent. Decision w	ill be made		
by the	next court meetin	g.						
	ncerns have been			other KDL Far	m Fest being he	eld in the		
county	. Martin Hatfield	is looking i	nto this.			Y TO THE RESERVE TO T		
** 1.4-			la alsia a fan	idaaa ta laasa				
	gistrates are conc	erned and	looking for	ideas to keep	people from sv	vimming		
In the s	square fountain.							
** Brei	nda Bender prese	ented the C	Younty Tay	Data from the	Lako Cumbarle	and		
	: Health Departme					anu		
Biotriot	Troditi Bopartino	710. 110.	ig onangoa	Thom last yes				
							-	
	1)							